2002 FOSHAY TOWER

MINNEAPQL.IS 2, MINNESOTA
FE§-3338

October 5, 1960

Dear Sir:

I hereby have the honour to advise you
that I will leave Minneapolis on or about
October 10, 1960 for a one month vacation.

During my leave of absence Vice Consul
Knut Taraldset will be in charge of the Con-
sulate General as Acting Consul General.

The Honourable Gosta af Petersens,

Consul General for Sweden, has kindly agreed

to act as Dean of the Consgular Corps during

my absence.

I remain,

Sincerely yours,
4 ./gfztﬁaé%g
Th. Sigveland
Consul General for Norwsay

and Dean of the Consular
Corps.

Honourable Joseph L. Donovan
Secretary of State of the
State of Minnesota
The State Capitol
St. Paul 1, Minn. '
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Secretary of State




